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From: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>
Date: November 23, 2010 1:59:06 PM CST
To: Natalie Haugse <nhaugse@dist228.org>
Subject: Fwd: Crisis Change Response in School Reorganization Part 1

Scott D. Kuffel, Supt
Geneseo CUD #228
209 S. College Ave
Geneseo, IL 61254
http://www.gcsdblogs.org/kuffel/

This e-mail including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential or privileged information. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized 
agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you think that 
you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail of the error and then delete this e-mail 
immediately. Geneseo CUSD 228

Begin forwarded message:
From: Curt Frerichs <gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net>
Date: November 23, 2010 9:04:00 AM CST
To: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>
Subject: Crisis Change Response in School Reorganization Part 1

I attended this panel discussion concerning crisis change response in school reorganization.  I know that we are not reorganizing, but I liked this discussion 
because of the human nature aspects they discussed when it came to dealing with change, in both the faculty, staff, students and community members.  A lot of 
what they talked about can be used learned from in any decision the board makes, whether it is consolidation, to just creating grade centers or dropping sports 
and curriculum.  There is always a human response to anything, with everyones feeling and concerns being different than everyone else.  

The most important thing I took away from this was that no matter what decision is made by the board and the community, it is to always be in the best interest of 
the students, even if it means an identity change or community change.  

http://www.gcsdblogs.org/kuffel/
mailto:gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net
mailto:skuffel@dist228.org




























From: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>
Date: November 23, 2010 1:58:57 PM CST
To: Natalie Haugse <nhaugse@dist228.org>
Subject: Fwd: Use of Data in Board Decision Making

Scott D. Kuffel, Supt
Geneseo CUD #228
209 S. College Ave
Geneseo, IL 61254
http://www.gcsdblogs.org/kuffel/

This e-mail including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential or 
privileged information. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise 
the sender by reply e-mail of the error and then delete this e-mail immediately. Geneseo CUSD 228

Begin forwarded message:
From: Curt Frerichs <gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net>
Date: November 23, 2010 8:57:16 AM CST
To: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>
Subject: Use of Data in Board Decision Making

I attended a panel discussion on the use of Data in board decision making.  I know that we do a lot of that now, but what they showed at this discussion was the new training the IASB has 
started following a pilot program they did that was funded by the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation.  It's nice to see that we are ahead of the game when it comes to using data to base a lot 
of the decisions or board and district makes, but I also thought it might be interesting to research what the IASB has to offer and see if our board would be interested in doing this training, 
that comes in 3 modules.  

I also thought that the web site they referenced, www.data-first.org, may be useful if we have not used it.  

Curtis Frerichs
gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net

A real leader wears Velcro instead of Teflon where acceptance of responsibility is concerned.  

http://www.gcsdblogs.org/kuffel/
mailto:gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net
mailto:skuffel@dist228.org
http://www.data-first.org/
http://www.data-first.org/
mailto:gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net




































From: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>
Date: November 23, 2010 1:58:50 PM CST
To: Natalie Haugse <nhaugse@dist228.org>
Subject: Fwd: Disaster Planning Workshop

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
Date: November 23, 2010 8:48:18 AM CST
To: Scott Kuffel <skuffel@dist228.org>
Subject: Disaster Planning Workshop

I attended a Disaster Planning workshop at the Tri-conference.  I'm sharing the handout from the panel discussion and going to throw out some questions  to ponder in regards to our 
computer servers and the information stored on them, our facilities, and our personnel.  

How and where do we back things up, and where is our back ups stored?  
Are our back ups stored in Geneseo, or do we store the information miles away that would not potentially be affected at the same time by some type of natural disaster that we would 
experience?  
Do we have server capacity back up that can help substitute ours if lost and back up was needed?  
Have we made plans if our facilities would be taken over by government agencies to help support disaster sheltering, command posts, contamination, etc?  
What will we do if we can't get all of our key personnel that we need for emergency management in the district?  
What kind of back up communication do we have if we would lose phone and internet service? 
What if cell phone towers are locked down by the government or unavailable due to overload?

Curtis Frerichs
gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net

You cannot be a leader, and ask others to follow you, unless you know how to follow, too. 

http://www.gcsdblogs.org/kuffel/
mailto:gsdsbm2005@geneseo.net
mailto:skuffel@dist228.org
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